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Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

1.

Does the Trust use a third-party provider to create/write, manage or track patient information

leaflets?

If so, could you please provide the following information (if the Trust uses multiple third-party

solutions, please provide details for all of these):

The current supplier(s)

Contract value(s) (per annum)

Contract(s) renewal date(s)

When did the Trust first start using this third-party?

Does the Trust have a software solution to manage patient e-consent? If yes, is this a
standalone solution, or part of a wider electronic patient records system?

For the Trust’s patient e-consent system(s), could you please provide the following information
(if the Trust uses multiple third-party solutions, please provide details for all of these):
The current supplier(s)

Contract value(s) (per annum)

Contract(s) renewal date(s)

When did the Trust first start using this third-party?

. Please could you indicate which solutions are used by each department in the Trust:

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

1. No
2. No
3. N/A
4. N/A

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer



